Re: Monday dinner

l1of1l

Subject: Re: Monday dinner

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Date: 4/3/2017 2:41 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

You can see a picture of Marti on the last GES list serv email

On Apr 3, 2017, at 2:39 PM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Well do - Thanks Fred

Royden

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 2:37:15 PM
To: Royden Saah

Subject: Re: Monday dinner

Royden,
Ron Sederoff is meeting Marti a little earlier to talk about genetics.
No need for you to meet at hotel.

Just meet them at David’s Dumplings.
—Please let me know that you received this.

On Apr 1, 2017, at 4:21 PM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org> wrote:

| can do this, no problem.

Thanks for thinking of me!
rs

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>
Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2017 10:12:25 AM
To: Royden Saah

Subject: Monday dinner

Hi Royden,

Ron Sederoff just volunteered for Monday dinner and | also realized that | tech until 5:45PM on Monday'’s

Would you be willing to pick up Martha at the Doubletree hotel at 5:30PM and take her to David’s Noodle Bar

(basically across the street) for dinner.

Ron could meet you and | can tell you in advance what to order for me. We can walk from there to the seminar room (If rain threatens
Il bring my car).

If this won’t work, just let me know.

9/11/2017 10:38 AM



